



Student Equity Committee – Meeting Agenda
September 27, 2021 / 2:30pm to 4:00pm / Virtual Meeting - Zoom

Members

- | | | |
|--|--|---|
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Eric Lara (Co-Chair) | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Shelby White-Tremazi | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Francesca Rinaldi |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bruce Nixon (Co-Chair) | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Diana Felix | <input type="checkbox"/> Urias Garcia |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Romelia Salinas | <input type="checkbox"/> Colin Brooks | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Chloe Kim (A.S. Rep.) |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Eloise Reyes | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jaime Rodriguez | |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mica Stewart | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Tami Pearson | |

Research Team Guests: Patricia Quinones

Guests: Lisa Amos

Item	Agenda Topic	Notes	Meeting Outcomes
1.0	Welcome and Land Acknowledgement Statement	Shelby White-Tremazi recited the Land Acknowledgement statement.	N/A
2.0	Review Meeting Notes: September 13, 2021	Bruce Nixon presented the meeting notes from September 13, 2021; no changes, additions, and corrections.	The committee members approved the meeting notes from September 13 th with no changes, additions, and corrections.
3.0	Purpose and Function: Review and Edit	Bruce Nixon reviewed each line item and the committee agreed the current Purpose and Function is still relevant, however, discussed adding DEISA language to the P & F; updated the membership names and term.	The Purpose & Function statement will be reviewed and finalized at next meeting.
4.0	SEC Goals: Review and Edit	Bruce Nixon and Eric Lara reviewed each line item and the committee reflected on each goals completed in 2020-2021; discussed what worked and what needs improvement from the 2020-2021 outcomes. Moving forward in 2021-2022, the committee members agreed to explore the data from research related to AB705, be more visible during Equity events, and discuss specific Equity programs/groups.	No changes to the SEC Goals. Will incorporate new Strategic Plan Goals into committee goals.

Acknowledging Indigenous Peoples of Mt. SAC

It is important for Mt. SAC to acknowledge that our campus resides on what was historically the homeland of Indigenous People. At the start of each Student Equity Committee meeting, we acknowledge the Indigenous People at Mt. SAC: “We would like to take a moment to acknowledge that we are on Tongva land and recognize them as the traditional caretakers of Tovaangar (the Los Angeles Basin, So. Channel Islands), what we now call home. We would also like to pay our respects to the Honuukvetam (Ancestors), ‘Ahihirom (Elders) and ‘Eyoohiinkem (our relatives/relations) past, present and emerging.

5.0	Equity Champion Workgroups	Bruce Nixon and Eric Lara opened the discussion for the committee members to provide at least two areas they would like to champion; the following groups were provided: African American Male students; Minority Male Initiative; LGBTQ+Students; Hispanic group; 1 st Generation Students; formally incarcerated students; Credit VS Non-Credit; Older population; Associated Students; ACCESS Students; Veterans; Basic Needs; Men of Color; Non-Native Speakers.	Bruce Nixon & Eric Lara will collect the suggested groups; assign subgroups; and create a timeline for completion; the Research Team will assist in creating a measurable standard.
6.0	Data Literacy Equity Newsletter, Title V, Collaboration Along with GPS	Eric Lara discussed the collaboration between Title V, SEC, and GPS.	Jaime Rodriguez, Bruce Nixon, & Eric Lara has begun the collaboration with Data Literacy Equity Newsletter.
7.0	Strategic Plan Draft Goals	Tabled.	The SEC Goals and Strategic Plan will be reviewed at the next meeting.
8.0	Research Update	Tabled.	Tabled.
9.0	Joint meeting with SPEAC & Assessment and Matriculation, and Retention and Persistence Committee	Tabled.	Tabled.
10.0	Other	Eric Lara promoted the upcoming events from LatinX Heritage Month - https://drive.google.com/file/d/1T5JZQiiYWx4iN5L_goY0jYjJb8T3JEE0/view He encouraged committee members to attend and be present during Equity events on campus moving forward.	N/A

Scheduled Student Equity Meeting Dates: Oct 11th; 25th; Nov 8th; 22nd; Tentative Dec 13th

Acknowledging Indigenous Peoples of Mt. SAC

It is important for Mt. SAC to acknowledge that our campus resides on what was historically the homeland of Indigenous People. At the start of each Student Equity Committee meeting, we acknowledge the Indigenous People at Mt. SAC: “We would like to take a moment to acknowledge that we are on Tongva land and recognize them as the traditional caretakers of Tovaangar (the Los Angeles Basin, So. Channel Islands), what we now call home. We would also like to pay our respects to the Honuukvetam (Ancestors), ‘Ahihirom (Elders) and ‘Eyoohiinkem (our relatives/relations) past, present and emerging.